Ares

Memorandum

To:

From: Louisa Shepherd
Date:  15/07/2016

Re: Midland Hotel Tlkely

Adding the below conditions to the current licensing conditions the midland has should be sufficient

The consumption of alcohol or food or any other drinks in the external areas of the premises
shall not be allowed after 23.30 hours with prominent appropriate signage displayed
encouraging patrons o co-operate with this requirement.

All outward opening exif doors and all windows are to be kept closed when regulated entertainment is
taking place other than for normal access and egress.

Notices shall be displayed in prominent positions near exists reminding patrons to leave in a quiet and
orderly manner.

The Licensee shall patrof the area outside the premises during periods of entertainment to ensure that
noise is not audible at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

Removal of refuse and emptying of bottle bins within the curtilage of the licensed premises
shall not take place between the hours of 23.00 and 07.00.
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Environmental Heaith Officer
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